Message

From: Alyson Stewart [astewart@planning.lacounty.gov]
Sent: 5/15/2019 11:51:34 AM
To: 'Lisa Trifiletti' [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Bruce Durbin [bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov]; Mindala Wilcox

[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox];
loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com

Subject: RE: ALUC Meeting

Hi, it was nice meeting you all this morning.

As | said Pd send out previous ALUC determinations, here is a link to all previous ALUC
cases:  http://planning.lacounty.gov/list/category/aviation

Alyson Stewsart

Senior Regional Planner

Los Angeles County

Department of Regional Planning
{213) 458-5513
astewart@planning. lacounty.gov

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov>; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; Alyson Stewart
<astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com

Subject: ALUC Meeting

ALUC Meeting

Scheduled: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 from 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM

Location: LA County Regional Planning

Invitees: bdurbin@planning lacounty.gov, 'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox(@cityofinglewood org)',
astewart(@planning lacounty.gov

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifilettt Consulting, Inc.

(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes




